Kim Lowell, STA

From: Cristy, Brian (DPU) <brian.cristy@state.ma.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Kim Lowell, STA

Subject: RE: Reiteration of Position Request

Hi Kim, the information contained in the referenced DPU memo remains valid. Regards, Brian Cristy

From: Kim Lowell, STA [mailto:office@Statewidetowing.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 8:39 AM

To: Cristy, Brian (DPU)

Cc: bill@gogtt.net

Subject: Reiteration of Position Request

Brian,

Attached is a letter from you dated June 10, 1996. The letter addresses the question, “When does a vehicle stop
accruing storage if a company is providing tow, storage and repair service?” With your response being, “Storage
continues to accrue until such time as repairs begin or are authorized.”

Recently an STA member was challenged by an insurance company as to the validity of the above. The insurance
company requested proof that the DPU’s position remained unchanged. Could you send STA a reiteration of the above
position?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Regards,
Kim

Kim Lowell

Executive Director

Statewide Towing Association Inc

508.303.6699 Phone

508.303.6697 Fax

You have received this e-mail because you Opted In to receive informational emails from Statewide Towing Association
Inc as part of your membership by providing your email address to the Statewide Towing Association. To Opt Out of
future emails from Statewide Towing Association Inc, please reply to this e-mail with the word 'UNSUBSCRIBE' as the
subject line of your message. Our mailing address is Statewide Towing Association Inc, 11 Turnpike Road, Suite 202,
Southborough MA 01772 Our phone number is 508.303.6699. All other e-mail inquiries should be directed to
office@statewidetowing.org. Thank You.




Bhr Commonwealth of Massachusette

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Memo randum

Kim Howall, President, Statewids Towing Assoclation
FROM: -~ Brian F. Cl'ilt];"r Director, Transportation Division 47C

DATE: June 10, 1996
SUBJECT: STA questions for Department of Public Utilities

Question 1: When does a vehicle stop accruing storage if a

Answar :

Quastion 2:

Answer:

ie providing tow, and repair service
m—: A tow company/auto shop tows in an
accident wvehicle, stores tha cle and will repair

the vehicle; until what point in the process is the
tow company entitled to charge storage.)?

Storage continues to accrua until such time as
repairs begin or are authorized.

Under what circumstances may & tower charge an indoor
storage rate and what is the rate?

M.G.L. ©.159B §6B sstablishss maximum charges for
cutalds storsge only. Sectiocn &8 states iln part, .
"shall apply only to lighted, ocutside storage
facilities.® No refersance is made in M.G.L. c.159B Lo
inside storage. Historically, the DPU has suggested

tow companies t Eﬂiliim from police, owner or
insuranca ocarriar fore stor a vehicle inside

whan thes storage rate would be fferent from the
maxisum astablished in M.G.L. c.159B B&R.

Al ghi DPLI" b w pegular codum in the newalelbes Fealuing
yomuf gquestions afgwered by the DHFLL 17 you liave & quesiion
you il e the M b6 mddress, pleass call of fa your
questsw i e STA office
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